IEEE 802 LMSC Policy and Procedure Revision Ballot

on

EC Membership & Meeting Policies and Procedures
From: 
Matthew Sherman, LMSC Vice Chair
To: 
LMSC Executive Committee 


Date:
1/3/2005
Duration:  12/5/2004 - 1/5/2004 @ 11:59 PM EST
Purpose: Clarify EC Membership and Meeting policies and procedures
Rationale for proposed change:

Numerous issues have been raised with our current EC Membership and Meeting Policies and Procedures including:

EC Meetings between Plenaries (telecoms, etc.)

Terms of appointed EC positions and removal if new EC chair

Procedures for elections and election appeals 

Member Emeritus position
This ballot addresses those issues.

Proposed Change:

7.1.2.1  Member Emeritus

The chair may appoint one person with appropriate qualifications to this non-voting EC position.  The position may also be left vacant.  Confirmation and reconfirmation for this position are the same as for other appointed positions.   

Qualifications for the position are:
1. based on long years of prior distinguished service on EC


Conditions of the position are:

1. - this is a non voting position on the EC
2. - a person must be appointed by the chair and confirmed by the EC to fill the position

3. - limited to a single position

4. - position expires at the next regular EC election



7.1.7.1 Succession in case of failed elections or confirmations

In cases of questions of the validity of an election
, the person last holding the position will continue to serve until such time as election concerns are addressed.  Should that person not wish to serve, succession will proceed to the person who would have succeeded just prior to the election.  If a person fails to be confirmed for a position, the position may be left vacant or filled by temporary appointment by the EC Chair
.
7.1.3  Reaffirmation

All members of the Executive Committee are reaffirmed at the first Plenary session of each even numbered year.  The Working Group and TAG chairs are reaffirmed by their representative groups while other members of the Executive Committee are reaffirmed in the Executive Committee meeting.  Members appointed and affirmed 
maintain their appointments until the next affirmation opportunity unless removed with cause.  The chair may appoint a different individual at the time of reaffirmation for appointed positions.

7.1.5.2   Meetings by Teleconference
Teleconference meetings of the EC may be held.  Such meetings shall be announced along with an agenda 30 days
 in advance on the EC reflector.  If motions will be made a quorum of ½ of all EC members with voting rights must be present for them to carry
. 







�Is this the only REAL qualification for the position?


�I agree with Bob … is this the only REAL qualification???


�These are not  qualifications of the individual, but a features of the position.  They should be deleted.


�I think clearer, more specific language as to what constitutes “questions of the validity of an election” is required.  Does one person raising a question suffice?  Does it require some percentage of the voters of the group in question?  Does it require that a formal appeal be filed?  I think the current wording is dangerously vague.


�Would not such a temporary appointment require confirmation by the EC???  If so, suitable language should be inserted here.


�Reaffirmation seems to me to be only applicable if the existing officer(s) is(are) running unopposed … is this section in harmony with the re-election in March of even-numbered years provisions???  (taken out of context, this seems confusing, but it may make perfect sense if it is simply handling the case of unopposed cnadidates)  Also, do not re-elected (or reaffirmed) candidates for voting seats on the EC still have to be re-CONFIRMED by the EC???


�There seems to be confusion between “affirm” and “reaffirm” in this clause.  I think that the EC only “affirms” elected officers, not “reaffirms” them.  Same thing with appointed officers.


�Is the purpose of this statement to say that, once affirmed, the chair cannot remove an appointed officer?  Do the appointed officers serve at the pleasure of the chair?


�I wonder if 30 days notice may not be too limiting … for example, due to 802.18’s occasional need to deal with regulatory matters with short deadlines, the TAG rules allow a conference call meeting with 5 days notice.  It would seem to me that EC teleconference meetings could be required to deal with extraordinary circumstances (similar to the cancellation of the scheduled Sept. wireless interim after 9/11) and being hog-tied to 30 day notice might severely limit the utility of conference call meetings – which I assume would generally be to deal with unexpected happenings.


�Are there not some motions that require a 2/3 majority???  Should such language be included in provisions for conf call meetings?


�I think this might be replaced with “No official business of the EC, including the making of any motions, may be made unless a quorum of ½ of all EC members with voting rights are participating on the teleconference.”
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